STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

June 12, 2017

Bruce Perrault
1551 S.Hickory Ridge
Milford, Ml 48380

RE: License #: AF630081134
Perrault AFC
1551 S.Hickory Ridge
Milford, Ml 48380

Dear Mr. Perrault:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,
Y hLord Arhoranes-

Mildred Schwarcz, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4th Floor, Suite 4B

51111 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(248) 860-3967

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AF630081134

Licensee Name:

Bruce Perrault

Licensee Address:

1551 S. Hickory Ridge
Milford, Ml 48380

Licensee Telephone #:

(248) 889-3188

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

N/A

Name of Facility:

Perrault AFC

Facility Address:

1551 S. Hickory Ridge
Milford, Ml 48380

Facility Telephone #:

(248) 889-3188

Capacity:

5

Program Type:

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED




V.

Purpose of Addendum

On 3/3/2017, Bruce Perrault submitted an application to renew the license for
Perrault AFC, located at 1551 S. Hickory Ridge Rd., Milford, Michigan. It is Mr.
Perrault’s intention to delete the name of Linda Perrault, co-licensee, from the
license (AF630081134). Mrs. Perrault’s health is such that she is no longer able to
assume the responsibilities of a co-licensee; however, she will continue to reside in
the home.

Methodology

On 6/6/2017, Bruce Perrault and Linda Perrault submitted a written request to delete
Linda Perrault's name from the license (AF630081134).

Description of Findings and Conclusions

It is determined that the facility is in compliance with all applicable licensing rules
pertaining to the qualifications of a licensee.

Recommendation

| recommend that the license be modified to reflect the deletion of Linda Perrault’'s
name.

“YiLobsdAfthorasez

Mildred A. Schwarcz Date
Licensing Consultant

6/12/2017




